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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:27 PM

Te: 'Henry, Irene James'

Ce: ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: pri for SCK 24375

Dear Ireneg,

Please be informed that we are unable to canduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshiop to
prasent the vehicle,

This case hias been pending for a long tirme due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
| 3L TS Yo at Hlif’j"l Vi Vear J00X"

Bkt Regards

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: o741-8424 | emal; aesiznments@ibkautocom | fax: 6256-7315
Bl 50, Pava Ubl Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 8(408033)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July, 2017 11:49 AM

To: 'Henry, Irene fames' <irene.henry@sompo,.com.sg>

Ce: 'assignments’ <assighments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: pri for SCK 24375

Desar Irene,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please b informed that vehicle currently not in the workshep, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards;

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lud

Ithone; 6741-8434 | email: assignmenis@ikbauto.com | 6ash-43i5

Blk 51, Puya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1) soz-25 | Sl408033)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July, 2017 11:36 AM

To: Alywin <alywin@chiaarul.com>



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <iréne henry@sompo.com sg>
Senl; Wednesday, 12 July, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Alywin

Ce: ‘assignments’; Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE; pri for SCK 2437S

Attachments: 2017071113564183 1. pdf

Qur Reference: CMTD1702372/AGC

Your Reference: SCK 24375

Date: 12™ July 2017 Without Prejudice

BY EMAIL ONLY
Attention:
M/S CHIA S ARUL LLC

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCK 24375 & YP 17321 ON 10 JULY 2017
Dear Slrs,

We refer to your email reply dated 12/07/2017.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our mator surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the
pre-repair survey of yaur client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will Include asurvey of the vehicle when its daméaged parts are being
dismantled prior to the commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspectioni gnte your cllent’s vehicle has
been repaired.

lon of liability

Best Regards

Irens Henry

Clairns Dwvision

D £322 4818 | T ' B481 BESS | F 8221 3147

nmu_nﬂ-un T Wallbwng

SOMPO

A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.



0 Raffles Piace #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Stngapura 013523
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and
may contam confidential andior legally priviieged information. Unauthorisad disciosure. copying or use
of this informiation may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent. pleass

delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect use and discloss your
personal data for the purposes stated b our Privacy Policy, This may inglude disclosure to holding and
associaled gompanies, credit bureay, parties o whom disglosure is pamnmdimquim-d by laws, our
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf) Please click here for aur Privacy Policy

From: Alywin [mailto:alywin@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: pri for SCK 24375

Daar All,

We refar 1g the above matter and to your email below.

Kindly be inform that our client Is not agreeable to your list of surveyor,
Wi enclosed herewith a copy of our client’s list for your nemination,
Thank you,

Mease do nat hesitate to contact me should you have aty queries thereof.
Hest regards,

Mr Alywin Yeo

M/s Chia § Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#O3-09 Mankattan House

Singapore {69876

Tel: (63) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, & firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is
intended solaly for the named addressee. It containg confidential and /or legally privileged information
If the e-mall has reachad you in errar, please delate the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error
You may contact us at info@chiaarul,gom. Internat communications sannot be guaranteed 16 be
securad or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late of cantain viruses,
Tha sander therafore does not accept l@bility lor any errors or omissions. in the context of this
massage which anse as-a result of Internet fransmission.

From: Henry, Irene James [ma
Sent: 12 July, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Alywin



Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes
Subject: RE: pri for 5CK 24375

Our Reference: CMTDI1702372/AGC

Your Reference: SCK 24378

Date: 12 July 2017

Attention:

M/S CHIA S ARUL LLC

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCK 24378 & YP 1732) ON 10 JULY 2017

ear Sir

Without Prejudice

BY EMAIL ONLY

Wi refer to your Notice of Aceident via email dated 11/07/2017

Please be informed that Agnies Chan is the handler of this casc.

We intend to conduet a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o your client’s/vour customer’s
vehicle jointly with your elient/vour motor workshop, We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint

£XPRTTL.

Pre-Repair Survey

Muotor Survevor

Survevor

Selection (Indicate as
tick)

! Raleigh Serviees

Andrew Ow Yong

Vincent Ng

2 LK Auto Consultants

Kenneth Kong (North
ared)

Marcus Chiun (East
area)

Ma Chin Fook (North
fren)

Mohd Rasul (West
ared)

Mohd Taufikh (West
darea)

Pridnty Sepvices

L

Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffery Ong

A

JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors

Jason Lek

LA

In House survevor

l'ew See Ling




I | I |

Please let us know within two (2¥ working days wheéther you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up 1o two of the listed motor
sirveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expen.

Best Regards
lrene Henry
Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T- 6461 6555 | F) 6221 3147

& Sowro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffies Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompe.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG

Disclaimer: This &-mail, including attachments, Is Intended for the person(s) or company named and
may conlain confidential and/ar legally privileged information Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use
of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent; please
delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Sifigapore Pre. Lid may collect, use and disclose your
parsonal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Polity. This may include disclosure to holding and
associated companies. credit bureau, parties to Whom diszlosurs is permitted/required by laws, our
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Alywin [mailto:alywin@chiaarul.com|
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <jrene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: pri for SCK 24375

Dear All,

We enclosed herewith a copy of PRI for your necessary action,

Please do not hesitate to contact e should you have any queries thereof.
Best regards,

Mr Alywin Yeo

M/s Chia s Arul LLC

{51 Chiin Swee Road

#I3-09 Mawhattan House



Singapore 169876
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mall is from Mis Chia 8§ Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is
intandad solely for the named addresses. |t contains confidential and for legally privileged Information.
If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mall immediately and infarm us of the error.
You may eontact us at info @chiaarul.com. Internet cemmunications cannot be guaranieed to be
secured or error-iree as information could be intercepted, corrupted, losl, arrive late or contain viruses,
The sender therelore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in tha context of this
message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.



CHIA § ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330700H

ARULOCHELVAN %

Ow fef - SCK 24378(AY)

Yokir Bef :

11 July 2017

Sompo Insurance Singapare Ple Ltd BY FACSIMILE ONLY
50 Ralfles Place (Fax: 6221 3147)
#05 -01/06

Sinhgapore Land Tower

Slngapore 048623

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

G MUSTAFA ON 10

1 We act for HO CHEE KWANG, the owner of motor vehicle no. SCK 24378, which
was involved in the aforesaid accident.

2. We hereby give you NOTICE that we are clalming against your insured motor
vehicle no. YP 1732J for damages, costs-and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligenge,

3, Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection en our client's
motar vehicle at M/s A-TEC AUTOMOTIVE at 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05 - 27
Premier Singapore 415875 and kindly arrange with Miss Peggle at 6384 5206

4 If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
aur clignt to proceed with their own Inspeclion dnd repalrs.

5. Please :;ply either, al 6733 8183 or by emall lo alywin@chiaarul.com.
Yourg faithfu
s
e

\
%,

. MR ARULCHELVAN S
wog ChentBy Email)

51 EHIN SWER ROAD » #A3.09
MANHATTAN HOUSL » SINGAPONDE 160874
THL ; (BS) 733 4647 » FAX : (45) €733 BIMS (aot Tor Secvice of Conct dosumania)
BEMAIL v infofiehinaenl com ) '



Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. YP1732) As At 10 Jul 2017 /
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